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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 10:42 AM

To: 'Jeremy Koh'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV of SJP3956U 

Dear Jeremy, 

 

The MV of SJP 3956U is $32K-$35K(est) as at Jul’18. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Jeremy Koh <jeremy_koh@Aviva-asia.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 4:26 PM 

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: MV of SJP3956U  

 

Dear Shirley,  

 

Could you kindly assist to advise us the MV for SJP3956U. 

 

Log card enclosed.  

 

Thank you.  

 
Best Regards, 
 
Jeremy Koh  
Claims Executive 
General Insurance 

Phone : (65) 6827 9966   Fax : (65) 6829 1871 

Email Address : jeremy_koh@aviva-asia.com 
 
Aviva Ltd 
4 Shenton Way  
#01-01 SGX Centre 2 
Singapore 068807 
Co. Reg. No. 196900499K 

“In line with MAS Fair Dealing Outcomes, we at Aviva are committed to Treating Customers Fairly”   

You can protect our environment. Think before you print.  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this 

e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.   

 


